Sargent Elementary PTO Meeting

March 1st, 2023

Meeting Called to Order: 2:31 by Amber Price

- 1. Minutes from November and January: Motion to approve by LaRae, Seconded by Amber.
- 2. Treasurer report from November and January: Motion to approve by Amber, Seconded by LaRae.
- 3. Office/Liason Update by Danielle:
 - a. 3rd/4th Skiing: rescheduled for March 30th
 - b. Kinder roundup: April 3rd-5th (morning only) and April 6th (all day). By appointment.
 - c. K-2nd Swimming: April 3rd-5th
 - d. 3rd Grade Farm Safety: April 27th
 - e. Incentive Field Trip: May 11th
 - f. CMAS: April 10th-20th
- 4. Mrs. Behil: Multiplication and Division, magazine collage, reading <u>Because of Winn Dixie</u> as a whole class. Farm Safety and Ski Day coming up, as well as CMAS.
 - a. Field Trip: General fund will pay for Dinosaur Experience and Dinner (\$52/person)
 - i. \$22/ticket, 200 tickets= \$4400 needed for the Royal Gorge admission. Includes unlimited Gondola Rides.
 - ii. Motion to pay for Royal Gorge tickets and fuel for all students and teachers attending. Motion by Amber, seconded by Dana.

Mrs. Durre: Colorado History project, personal timelines, Pecos Bill project.

Mrs. Cobb: Subtraction facts, animal projects, persuasive writing, growing plants for science. Mrs. Cobb took professional development on Picture Perfect Science: STEM. Each lesson comes with a Fiction and Non-Fiction book as well. Books are needed K-5, total price of \$2,500.

a. Motion to fund books for each grade level for a total of \$2,500 by LaRae, seconded by Mary.

Mrs. Castillo: Teachers Pay Teachers will not be paid by the district this year. Mrs. Castillo will determine cost per grade level.

Mrs. Tighe: Father-Daughter dance made over \$1,000.

- 5. Old/New Business:
 - a. CMAS Snacks donated by PTO. Mary will touch base with Mrs. Stambaugh to determine snacks. Motion to approve \$500 for CMAS snacks by Dana, seconded by LaRae.
 - b. Book Fair: \$5600 in sales, \$2600 in Scholastic Dollars used to donate books to classrooms, earned \$525 because we hosted two book fairs.
 - c. Bike a Thon:
 - i. Shirts: \$12 per shirt, front will have the Farmer, back will have the donors' logos.
 T-Shirt form will be sent to teachers to fill out in the next week.
 - 1. Motion to approve \$2400 in shirts for Bike a Thon by LaRae, seconded by Amber.

- ii. Theme/Incentives for Raising: End of the Year Experience and Picture Perfect Science Kits
- iii. StuCo Donation Lunch: Motion by Larae to approve \$120 for the StuCo lunch during fundraising. Seconded by Amber.
- iv. Gift Card Drawing for students who participate in riding, and participate in Fundraising
- v. Mrs. Durre will try to reserve the auditorium for the assembly
- d. Sweet and Sour will move to Sunshine Committee after the next Sweet and Sour Day.
 - i. Motion by Amber, Seconded by Mary.
- e. Donation to the SLV Regional Science Fair
 - i. Motion by LaRae for \$100, seconded by Sam.
- f. Motion to approve \$1,900 for Teacher Lounge Makeover by LaRae, seconded by Shayla.
- g. Motion to spend \$200 per vacuum for each level (3) by Amber, seconded by Mary.
- 6. Teacher Meal for March
 - a. LaRae and Celina and Amber will cater a lunch on March 14th.
 - b. Motion by Amber, seconded by Mary.
- 7. Next meeting on Thursday, April 6th at 2:30 PM. Motion by LaRae, seconded by Shayla.